
 

 

 

November 2, 2022 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-22-7041 Facilities Custodial Equipment  
 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions were submitted and received the following responses (in blue): 

• Karcher Scrubber B40/W with Orbital Disc 
Manufacturer Part #: 9.841-433.0 
Quantity: 2 

*Item #1 Questions for B40/W with Orbital Disc: 

Do you require traction drive to propel the scrubber? Yes 
Do you require 130 AH wet batteries or 140 ah AGM batteries? AGM ONLY! 
 

• Karcher Burnisher BDP50/2000 Battery Lightning 
Manufacturer Part #: 1.002-043.0 
Quantity: 1 

*Item #2 Questions for BDP50/2000 Battery Lightning: 

 Do you require traction drive to propel the burnisher? Yes 
Do you require 200 AH wet batteries or 234 ah AGM batteries? AGM ONLY! 

 

• Karcher Scrubber B50/50 C BP Classic 
Manufacturer Part #1.127.023.0 
Quantity: 2 

*Item #3 Questions for Scrubber B50/50 C BP Classic:  

Will you accept 10.5 gallon tanks on the scrubber? Prefer 13 Gallon 
Do you require 105 ah AGM batteries? AGM ONLY! 
 

Please note also that the following page will replace page 14 of the RFP Solicitation document. 

 



 

 

6.3 Response Sheet/Pricing Schedule  
Provide pricing based on the information in Section 6.1 preferably in the following format: 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 
Karcher Scrubber (9.841-433.0) 2   

Karcher Burnisher (1.002-043.0) 1   

Karcher Scrubber (1.127.023.0) 2   

Karcher Armada Carpet Extractor (10.8-
060.0) 

2   

Freight Cost 1   

Estimated Days to Deliver    

Additional Notes/Comments:   

Please review and initial the following if they apply to the respondent: 
 
____  The respondent does not boycott energy companies and will not boycott energy companies during the term of the contract.  (This only applies to 
companies with at least 10 employees and a contract value @ $100,000 or greater).  Per TX SB 13, Government entities may not enter into a contract 
with a company unless written verification is received.  
 
____  The respondent does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against a firearm entity for firearm trade association 
and will not discriminate during the term of the contract (This only applies to companies with at least ten (10) full-time employees and a contract 
value @ $100,000 or greater).  Per TX SB 19, Government entities may not enter into a contract with a company unless written verification is received.  
 
____  The respondent does not require customers to provide any documentation certifying the customer’s COVID-19 vaccination or post-transmission 
recovery on entry to gain access to, or receive service from the business.  (Per TX SB 968, a business that fails to comply with this requirement is not 
eligible to enter into a contract payable with state funds). 

 

Wage Scale (Construction Responses):  The undersigned acknowledges the Wage Scale as published in accordance with Texas Government Code §2258 
Prevailing Wage Rates in accordance with this scale and statutes are a condition of the contract (if applicable). 

*Responses must be signed by the responding company’s official authorized to commit such responses. Failure to sign the Response 
Sheet/Pricing Schedule will be basis for response disqualification. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Respondent Name:  

Contact Name:  

Title:  

Street Address:  

City, State, Zip Code  

Phone Number:  

Contact E-Mail:  

*Signature of Authorized 
Representative:  



 

 

 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

 Regards, 

Phillip King  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


